

# JARED GUNTER

---

334-237-3554 | jared.gunter1@gmail.com | linkedin.com/in/jared-d-gunter/

## PROFILE

Jared has worked professionally in the film industry for four years in the greater Savannah area. In that time, he has worked with acclaimed directors and producers to achieve their vision, in addition to ensuring positive relationships with all residences and businesses utilized for filming. He has worked in a variety of on-set positions and credits his success to his multi-disciplinary education.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **STAGEHAND** | AV CONCEPTS | MARCH 2024

- Strike of AV equipment including, audio gear, lighting, and truss beams.

### **ROOM RUNNER** | NEXT STOP COMEDY CLUB | FEBRUARY 2024 - CURRENT

- Set-up and strike of audio and lighting gear. Contact with location and set-up of stage and audience seating. Check in guests and sell tickets to walk-ins.

### **ASSISTANT LOCATION MANAGER** | VARIOUS PRODUCTIONS | AUGUST 2022 - DECEMBER 2023

- Coordinated and scheduled on-set assistants, vendors, and support from city services.
- Contracted deals between residences and businesses to provide shooting and support locations for production.

### **PRODUCTION ASSISTANT** | VARIOUS PRODUCTIONS | JULY 2021 - JULY 2022

- Provided a wide variety of services including: assisting cast, driving executives, on-set labor as well as logistical assistance.

### **CAMERA OPERATOR** | **QUARANTINE CONCERTS** | JULY 2020

- Operated second camera for live musical event. In contact with Show Director via headset to get intended shots and angles.

### **2ND ASSISTANT CAMERA** | **THE MOMENT AFTER PRODUCTIONS** | SEPTEMBER 2017 - APRIL 2019

## SKILLS

- Leadership and adaptability
- Communication skills
- Negotiation skills
- Problem-solving skills
- Organization and time management skills
- Film and Video Production

## EDUCATION

**Bachelors of Fine Arts** | Film and Television Production

**Savannah College of Art & Design** | 2016-2020

## SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY

- Microsoft Office Suite
- Adobe Creative Cloud Suite
- Dropbox/Google Drive
- Movie Magic
- Final Draft
- AVID Media Composer